MISCELLANEOUS CASH RECEIPT 26579

Received of OC\O( ”L‘l ,?(Oh{ff #Hﬂv\ 6 VLS%I‘;CC}‘( D/ate }/I(b ,,{’
Address Total Receipt '”;l 5 MO

For {70 ice kset’V JC"$ i (/( ) f\?ciolf‘" b "VJ{’ r ()DQ_A[ ::;

Penalties Other Services _PC ’ e 5\'?" Vi'\ 2
Cigarette Other Revenue

Business License Sales Tax Payable

Pet License

100157104007 - 12

Miscellaneous P(’I’ m l + Jl 4207? ’.5’0‘7!1

Priority Protection and Investigations, Inc. - 15191
11/12/2021 City of Lee's Summit

City Services provided for Whataburger Event 13,000.00

Bank Account:Frost Operating Account WB Event Services 13,000.00




Jennifer Thompson

From: John Boenker

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 1:22 PM
To: Jennifer Thompson

Cc: Aaron Evans; Rod Schaeffer

Subject: RE: Police Account #

Hi Jennifer,

Thanks for reaching out, please use account number 10073703007-7002.

lohn

From: Jennifer Thompson

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 12:20 PM

To: John Boenker <iohn.Boenker@cityofls.net>

Ce: Aaron Evans <Aaron.Evans@cityofis.net>; Rod Schaeffer <Rod.Schaeffer@cityofls.net>
Subject: Police Account #

Hi John. We have a check for Police Services for the Whataburger special event that needs to be deposited into a police
account vs. Development Services or General Fund. Can you provide that account humber to me? Thanks.

Yours ﬁwf%

Jennifer Thompson | Senior Planner
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1239 |cityofLS.net | Jennifer. Thompson@cityofls.net
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